Lexington-Fayette Utban County Government
DIVISION OF HUMAN RESOURCES
Jun Gray Sally Hamilton
Mayor Chief Administrative Officer

MEMORANDUM

TO: Janet Graham, Commissioner

Department of Law

FROM: Alisha Lyle, Administradve Specialist

Division of Homan Resources

DATE: Apri 23, 2015
RE: Summary of Personnel Actions for Resolutions

(Council Meeting — Apgl 30, 2015)

The following have been approved by the Mayor and are hereby submitted for Council approval:

PROBATIONARY CLASSIFIED CIVIL, SERVICE APPOINTMENTS

Eric Reid, Support Specialist, Grade 512N, §15.301 hourly in the Division of Computer Services, effective May
18, 2015,

Melvin Clemmons, Solids Processing Supervisor, Grade 519F, $1,971.28 biweekly in the Division of Water
Quality, effective May 4, 2015,

Dazrell Motbley, Public Service Worker, Grade 507N, $16.379 houtly in the Division of Waste Management,
effective May 4, 2015.

Harry Ashby, Public Service Worker, Grade 507N, §14.312 hourly in the Division of Waste Management,
effective May 4, 2015.

Ersula Kilens, Public Service Supetvisor, Grade 514N, $17.800 houtrly in the Division of Facilifes and Fleet
Management, effective May 4, 2015,

Thomas Allen II, Public Service Worker Sr., Grade 509N, $13.218 houtly in the Division of Parks and
Recreation, effective May 4, 2015.

PERMANENT CIASSIFIED CIVIL SERVICE APPOINTMENTS

Deonnie Salmons, Telecommunicator, Grade 513N, $21.164 hourly in the Division of Police, effective April 6,
2015.
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Ban Hasan, Clerical Assistant, Grade 503N, $13.516 houtly in the Division of Family Services, effective March
22, 2015.
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